
From: fincom@dte.coop
To: ocmail@dte.coop, ocmail@dte.org.au, directors@dte.coop
Subject: Fwd: Invoice INV-21358 from Country Waste Systems
Date: Thu, 03 Sep 2020 08:28:06 +1000
User-Agent: Roundcube Webmail/1.4.7

-------- Original Message --------
Subject: Invoice INV-21358 from Country Waste Systems
Date: 2020-09-02 11:00
 From: Alanna Raper <messaging-service@post.xero.com>
To: directors@dte.coop, finance_group@dte.coop
Reply-To: admin@countrywaste.com.au

View invoice [1]

$86.40 due 30 Sep
INV-21358

  Hi Directors,

View Invoice INV-21358 from Country Waste Systems via the Link:

https://in.xero.com/N9zQrvbTa6wNoh2cnSzoNfdcfFUQU7oXkUYsuxrm [2]

 From your online bill you can Pay via Credit Card, print a PDF, export a
CSV, or create a free login and view your outstanding bills.

If you have any queries, or have trouble downloading your Invoice please
contact me.

Kind Regards,

Alanna
Country Waste Systems

*
*

Links:
------
[1] 
https://in.xero.com/N9zQrvbTa6wNoh2cnSzoNfdcfFUQU7oXkUYsuxrm?utm_source=emailbutton
[2] 
https://in.xero.com/N9zQrvbTa6wNoh2cnSzoNfdcfFUQU7oXkUYsuxrm?utm_source=email
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